AGENDA
Regular Drainage Meeting
Wednesday, September 28, 2022, 9:30 A.M.
Hardin County Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
1031 Edgington, Ave., Eldora, IA
This meeting will be open to the public for in-person attendance at the EOC building,
attendance is also available electronically either by conference call or online.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/82075672007

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:

9_07_2022 - MINUTES.PDF
9_14 2022 - MINUTES.PDF
. Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 9-9-2022.PDF

. Discuss W Possible Action - IDDA Membership
Update from John Torbert of the lowa Drainage District Association on member benefits &

IDDA current events.

. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

Documents:

DD 42 - 1913 FRONT.PDF
DD 42 WORK ORDER 337.PDF
DD 42 BLOWOUT ROBERT TOPP FARM.PDF

. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/bd32c082-afdb-4538-85dc-407e7d410966

9/27/22,12:20 PM 9/7/2022 - Minutes

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
9/7/2022 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle Garber Associates; Michael Pearce, Network
Specialist; and Michelle Kuechenberg, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Approve Minutes
Motion by Granzow to approve the minutes of the regular drainage meeting's dated 8/03/2022 and
8/17/2022. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

4. Approve Claims For Payment
Motion by Granzow to approve the claims for payment. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 11 Report and attendance of meeting Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $1,222.00
DD14 Work plans replacement of lower portion MT Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $ 518.40
DD56 Project completion for main tile improvement Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $3,842.30

5. DD 55 Div. 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Application
Kuechenberg stated this was submitted by Interstate Power and Light, they are not crossing any drainage
facilities. Kuechenberg stated she did attach this to the agenda if the Trustees wanted to take a look at the
application and maps. Kuechenberg stated it looks like construction will take place west of the drainage
facilities. Kuechenberg stated according to the statement on their application, they will run primarily from the
pole east of the driveway, moving west of the driveway, then south all of the way to the transformer,
approximately 350 ft away from HWY 175.

Motion by McClellan to approve the Drainage District Utility Permit Application as submitted by Interstate
Power and Light. Second by Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, Gallentine asked since they will not be crossing any district facilities
that the Trustees do not need CGA to go out and do anything with it. The Trustees stated that was correct.
Gallentine stated he just wanted to make sure so he will not have that on their list.

All ayes. Motion carried.
6. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests
7. Other Business
Gallentine stated they have the completion report about 99% done for DD 56 and he will email that to

Kuechenberg tomorrow. Hoffman stated that was perfect.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Granzow to adjourn the meeting. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1604&agendalD=2117 11



9/27/22, 11:16 AM 9/14/2022 - Minutes

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

9/14/2022 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Lance
Granzow; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle Garber Associates; Alison Campbell; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist;
and Michelle Kuechenberg, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda

Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. DD 56 WO 03 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Report
Gallentine stated we have the completion report for drainage district 56 done and submitted so now all we
have to do is set the date for the hearing on that. Gallentine stated he knows Gehrke is anxious, just like
everyone else, he wants his retainer and Gallentine can understand that. Hoffman asked Granzow if he had any
suggestions. Granzow stated he would suggest we hold off the meeting until after harvest. Hoffman stated he
agrees. Granzow asked how far out he has to be to set the hearing? Kuechenberg stated there is not a timeline
on this one. Gallentine stated he was going to say he has seen completion hearings done as quick as 2 weeks.
Granzow stated he would probably try pushing it quick. Granzow asked what we have on our calendar.

Kuechenberg stated we do not have anything coming up. Hoffman asked if we wanted to do it on October sth,
Hoffman stated we could do the hearing first and have regular drainage following. Hoffman stated how about

October 5t at 9:30 a.m. Kuechenberg stated that works great, she will add that to our calendar and get notices
sent out to the landowners in the district. Hoffman asked if that worked for Gallentine? Gallentine stated that
would work perfect for him.

Motion by Granzow to set the drainage district 56 Public Hearing on Completion on October 05, 2022, at 9:30
a.m. at the EOC building. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

4. DD Big 4 Lat 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Tree Removal
Kuechenberg stated she received another call from a landowner concerned about the growth of mulberry trees
in DD Big 4 Lat 1. Kuechenberg stated the landowner told her the mulberry trees were quite large, the trunks
were about 6-8 inches across. Kuechenberg stated this is NE of where the other 2 calls were located.
Kuechenberg stated she knows we gave Adam permission to cut and treat everything above 4 feet in the other
areas. Kuechenberg stated she added this to the agenda to get the Trustees permission to move forward to cut
and treat in this section as well. Hoffman asked Granzow if we just want him to continue on. Granzow stated
we might as well just have him keep going. Hoffman asked Gallentine if he needed to go out and observe
anything or just have Adam meet with the individual landowners to take care of whatever has been reported?
Gallentine stated he does not think he will need to go out and investigate. Gallentine stated if the landowner
sees and notices it, Adam is experienced. Gallentine stated it is your call if you want us out there though.
Hoffman stated he is fine with that as long as the landowner meets with the contractor so they can show Adam
what trees they are talking about. Kuechenberg stated she saved all of their numbers; she will forward them on
to Adam.

Motion by Granzow to continue on Big 4 Lat 1 as suggested by the landowner. Second by Hoffman.

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman stated if Adam gets out there and there is more when he gets
out there, he would have him look at the area over broader to make sure we are not sending out a team
repeatedly.

All ayes. Motion carried.

5. Discuss W Possible Action - Consideration Of Canceling The 09/21/2022 Regular Drainage Meeting
Kuechenberg stated she will be out of the office the rest of this week until next week Wednesday. Kuechenberg
stated she did not know if the Trustees wanted to cancel the meeting or if they would prefer to have the
meeting and she would create an agenda while someone else takes her place at the meeting. Hoffman asked if
we had anything pressing in drainage? Granzow asked Gallentine if he had anything? Gallentine stated he did

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1603&agendalD=2119 1/2



9/27/22, 11:16 AM 9/14/2022 - Minutes

not have anything pressing. Granzow stated at this point he would probably favor not having the drainage
meeting unless something was to pop up.

Motion by Hoffman to cancel the September 21, 2022, Regular Drainage Meeting. Second by Granzow. All ayes.
Motion carried.

6. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests
Kuechenberg stated tenant Travis Engelson reported 2 tile blowouts on the main tile in drainage district 6.
Kuechenberg stated Engelson prefers that we wait until crops are out to repair anything. Hoffman stated he
suggests we have Gallentine go out and do a drive-by and report back to us. Granzow asked if it was visible
with the crops in. Kuechenberg stated she discussed that with the tenant, and he agreed to have them
investigate the blowouts while crops were in. Hoffman asked if Engelson will let us know when the crops are
out. Kuechenberg stated she gave Engelson her card and he told her he would call once they are out. Hoffman
stated he would rather wait until the crops are out to do anything. Granzow stated he does not need them to
walk through Engelson’s field searching for the tile blowouts. Hoffman stated we do not need Zeb caught in the
hole. Granzow stated he would rather just have the landowner contact us when the crops are out, and we will
send CGA out to investigate.

7. Other Business
Hoffman stated he knows that John from IDDA wanted to present, he asked Kuechenberg if she wanted to
coordinate with Jolene. Hoffman stated he believes he may have planned on coming to the drainage meeting

next Wednesday. Kuechenberg stated she thought it was the 28t of September, but she can check with Jolene.

Hoffman stated just make sure it is not the 21, if it happens to be the 21, lets see if he can accommodate on
the 28t Kuechenberg stated she was ok with that.

DD 14- Gallentine stated CGA has the plans wrapped up with the 300 feet of tile replacement on DD 14.
Gallentine stated he just wants to know what day we want to receive bids so we can figure out whether that is

a go or not. Gallentine stated he was thinking like the 12 or 19N of October. Granzow asked if that was the
one they wanted to see the dollar amount first before they go forward with a plan. Kuechenberg stated that
was correct. Gallentine stated all we are doing is receiving bids, once we get them, the landowners can decide
whether they would like to move forward or not. Granzow stated he thinks anytime would be fine for a bid.

Gallentine asked if we could shoot for October 19" then if that is ok. Kuechenberg stated she is ok with that.

Hoffman asked Gallentine if he had any updates, questions, comments, or concerns on any of the pipeline
meetings he has attended. Gallentine stated they had a meeting in lowa Falls because they are extending the
line up to the ethanol plant in lowa Falls there. Gallentine stated it was similar to the other meetings he’s gone
to. Gallentine stated not much has changed with their thought process or anything. Gallentine stated he will
say there is definitely a more organized movement against the pipeline at this point in time, but that is a whole
separate issue. Hoffman asked if there were any engineering issues or anything like that, that Gallentine is
seeing or hearing about. Gallentine stated he has not seen or heard anything. Gallentine stated if they do reach
out to him, he asks that they run things through Darrell because he is the point of contact for this county.

Hoffman stated he appreciates that. Hoffman stated he is going to attend the next meeting on the 215, the
Trustees had ISAC the week that they were in lowa Falls.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Granzow to adjourn the meeting. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1603&agendalD=2119 2/2



Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 9/9/2022

DD 11 Report and attendence of meeting Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 1,222.00
DD14 Work plans replacement of lower portion MT Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 518.40
DD56 Project completion for main tile improvement Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 3,842.30
Total Regular Payables: 0.00

Total Stamped Warrants: 5,582.70

9/6/2022 11:11:11 AM Page 1 of 1



A ok 2.
| ! N .\L-./ 3
RPLAT | /il I |
OF THE 1 I :
BT TRUSTTE | I car el |
DRAINAGE DISTRICT | | | ;
NARDIE COUNTY = [F————— G P NGE—— N T 5 E BAT T
IOWA | : ' 74
CONTAINING 360 ACRES | | ;
SCALE |=600 | [~ /
5.B.GARDNER_ENG. ELDORA |A. - | 3
1913 B MRS[ JOHN | SCHWINGER
TOWNSHIP 87-88 RANGE 22 . L : l .
4@%/ WIRDS v, 4
’I: 1l fro+15 LK
! : 9+ 65 /,
| L
| / V Vi
I .'/ i | /' I
| _,{/) . | /" |
l / Q J",_.'\,-' |
| /X T {
} / : l | 59*%#65#——55—%—7-’5
i S e L .. i |
..‘/ Q o /'Z i I !
/ ™ {e e
JOHN A Il |
by I I
: ] |
A il |
/| % ~ill= |
; S IO L
| Q i ESTIMATE
| S /| | MAIN
' |t
ey | | I v 9w 75 66000 « /2" -
] ! w75 « »8 600 « /0"
| v~ 8 » 8 500 . 7
l ~ e « 86 « »95 900 + 6
l Q | v s v v ae /OB b S
—————————— ’ i Ee gl nen s h N
//_I i L : l Sta. OL;fang L5N?530'of 6" tle
L Y | | LATERAL No.2. .
| | Sta. 0 to ta. & 8gg’of/80':';‘f/e.
AITE | i S hoggaa L
/| = ’: 20 « - 26 600"+ 6" -
b | |
| ]
| i |
| : | i
| | I li
FRED | | |
I H
|\, ( MAIN 0.0, #26 |
e Y | !
| I
I
___________ }.__..___.______.___._.. ________._.__.__.___JI_________
|




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 9/27/2022

Work Order #: WOQ000000337

Drainage District: DDs\DD 42 (51067)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 34-88-22 Qtr Sec:
Location/GIS: 88-22-34-400-008

Requested By: Brandon Winter

Contact Phone: (515) 290-4905

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different): Robert Topp

Description: DD 42- Tenant Brandon Winter reports 3 blowouts to the main tile in drainage district
42.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




882234300005

8622344000041 B 8223440 0005
88223440 0006

882234300006

&

882234400007 882234400008,

822 34300007 882235300004

882234400009






